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Addendum  

 
Request for Proposals 

Professional Engineering Services  
Cortlandt Quarry Park – Infrastructure Development 

 
Date Issued 7/29/2021 

Issued by: Michael Preziosi, P.E. – Director, Dept. of Technical Services 
 
The following questions have been received by the Town of Cortlandt via email.  Responses have been provided.   
 
THE PROPOSAL MUST BE RECEIVED NO LATER THAN THURSDAY AUGUST 5, 2021 AT 4 PM E.S.T.  THE PROPOSAL MAY 
BE SUBMITTED BY EMAIL BUT MUST BE FOLLOWED UP WITH FOUR (4) HARD COPIES.   
 
Attach a copy of this addenda to your proposal and sign acknowledgment at the end of this response.   
 
Question 1: Survey – will the existing survey completed by Badey and Watson be verified and suitable for design 

work?  We understand additional survey work will be required for intersections and want to define 
our scope of work accordingly. 

 
Response 1: The survey prepared by Badey and Watson was completed in late 2017 early 2018.  Wetlands were 

delineated and trees inventoried by environmental consultants contracted by the Town, prior to the 
survey work being completed.  Trees were geo-located and add to the survey.   
 

i. The approximate limits of the field survey are shown below.  Property lines for the entire 
site were established including the retained parcels with horizontal and vertical controls 
noted on the survey.   
 

ii. The right-of-way of Broadway, Highland and 11th Street along the site was also surveyed  
 

iii. Additional survey work is anticipated as part of this project to complete design.  The exact 
extent will be determined during completion of Phases I and II.   

 
All firms are hereby instructed to identify supplemental surveying work for design as a separate 
fee when submitting their proposal.   
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Question 2: Soil borings report – I believe it was mentioned that soil borings have been taken for some areas of 

the site. Will this information be provided to the chosen consultant upon award of the project? 
 
Response 2: Past soil borings will be provided.  All firms shall be referred to Task “A” bullet point 2 on page 7 of 

the RFP for additional info.   
 
Question 3: SEQR – are you able to define the Town’s intent regarding compliance with SEQR? We understand 

that the Town has started the SEQR process for the Sports Pitch site. Will there be an expanded 
area required to be included within SEQR to incorporate more into the considered action?  We did 
not see mention of the Sports Pitch SEQR in the RFP, but we did see it in the PER. 

 
Response 3: Refer to page 7 of the RFP.  Part of the proposal is to complete NEPA and SEQRA.  The Town of 

Cortlandt will acts as the Lead Agency in the process.  SEQRA has only been completed to the extent 
necessary to obtain grant funding.   

 
Question 4: NEPA – similarly, is there are assumed NEPA class of action that has been adopted for the project 

by the Town?  
 
Response 4: No.  Refer to page 7 of the RFP.  Part of the proposal is to complete NEPA and SEQRA.  The Town of 

Cortlandt will acts as the Lead Agency in the process.  SEQRA has only been completed to the extent 
necessary to obtain grant funding. 
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Question 5: Wetlands – from what we have found, the only wetland delineation information pertains to the 
Sports Pitch site. What delineation coverage has been completed to-date? And have the wetland 
boundaries been reviewed and jurisdictional determinations been received from the NYSDEC 
and/or NYSDEC? 

 
Response 5:  Refer to Response 1.  Attached please find a “Resource Screening” prepared by the NYSDEC dated 

10/4/2017.   
 
 It is anticipated that as part the NEPA / SEQRA processes, all interested and involved agencies will 

be provided notice.  In addition, all permits by agencies having approving authority will be required 
to be obtained as outlined in the proposal.    

 
Question 6: Has a Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment been completed for the property? 
 
Response 6:  No.  
 
Question 7: Is re-zoning of the property being sought and included in the action? 
 
Response 7:  No.  Not at this time.   
 
Question 9: Do we need to fill out the proposal form with fees on page 17 of the RFP?  This does not have hourly 

rates noted where we wanted to confirm if we should include this form, in addition to the 
instructions on page 11 regarding fees. 

 
Response 9:  The proposal form for the phases outlined in the RFP is required to be submitted.  Hourly/staff rates 

are supplemental and shall be attached.   
 
 Firms shall incorporate expenses to complete Task “A” and Task “B” within the Phases I – III 

identified in the RFP.  No separate payment will be made.   
 
Question 10: We understand that the Town is a recipient of an EDA grant and with the acceptance of that grant, 

the Town is bound by specific grant program requirements. Will there be an opportunity to have a 
discussion with the Town with regards to some specific federal flow down provisions that the Town 
has included as part of the RFP prior to Contract execution.  

 
Response 10:  Federal EDA grant requirements have been included in the RFP.  Kindly review and submit your 

proposal in accordance with.   
 
Question 11: Can you please confirm the hold harmless statement and proposal forms (pages 16-18) are required 

to be included with our submission?  
 
Response 11: Hold Harmless is required at time of executing a contract.   

 
Acknowledged by: ______________________________________________  Date: ______________ 
   (Print Name and Sign) 
 
   ______________________________________________ 
   (Firm Name) 










